

Julie Hart

Registered Nurse. Certified Professional Coder.

Powell, TN 37849

juliehart018@gmail.com

+1 865 934 7041

Registered Nurse twenty five years' experience. Med/Surg, ICU, Cardiac step down, Home health, Hospice, Long term care, acute inpatient rehabilitation, and Women's Drug and alcohol counselor. Associates degree in Health Information and completion of the AAPC Physicians Based Medical Coding Course, CPC. Certified Professional Coder. Completion of Practicode course 3/2021.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Creekview Nursing and Rehab - Knoxville, TN
February 2021 to Present

Staff nurse.

Registered Nurse

West Hills Health & Rehabilitation Center - Knoxville, TN
July 2019 to February 2020

Staff nurse.

Staff Nurse

Long term Care - Knoxville, TN
December 2018 to June 2019

Summit View of Farragut. Farragut, TN. Staff nurse. Long term care.

Staff Nurse

Tennova - Knoxville, TN
July 2018 to November 2018

Cardiac step down.

Staff Nurse. Long Term Rehabilitation

Covenant Healthcare - Tazewell, TN
January 2018 to July 2018

Staff nurse.

Staff Nurse

Tennova - Knoxville, TN
July 2015 to January 2018

Acute Inpatient Rehabilitation.

Staff Nurse

Select Specialty Hospital - Knoxville, TN
April 2012 to October 2013

Direct and non-direct patient care. Med/Sure and ICU.

Counselor for Women's Drug and Alcohol Counselor

Cornerstone of Recovery - Louisville, TN
June 2011 to April 2012

Staff nurse

Staff Nurse. Home Health Care

Care All Homecare Services - Knoxville, TN
December 2009 to June 2010

Staff nurse.

Unit Manager/ ADON

Ben Atchley Tennessee State Veterans Home - Knoxville, TN
March 2008 to October 2009

ADON.

Staff Nurse

Baptist Hospital - Knoxville, TN
October 2007 to February 2008

Med/Sur.

Agency Staff Nurse

ATC Healthcare
April 2006 to September 2007

Med/Sur.

Staff Nurse

Hillcrest Nursing Home - Knoxville, TN
September 2005 to March 2006

Long term care.

Staff Nurse

Caris Healthcare - Knoxville, TN
October 2004 to February 2005

Hospice.

Unit Supervisor

NHC Fort Sanders - Knoxville, TN
July 2002 to September 2004

Staff nurse.

Staff Nurse

Saint Mary's Medical Center - Knoxville, TN
August 1998 to July 2002

Cardiac Observation Unit, Cardiac Care Unit, ICU, and Med/Sur.

Education

BSN

University of Tennessee
June 2002 to April 2004

Associates Degree in Nursing

Roane State Community College
September 1996 to March 1998

Associates Degree in Health Information

Roane State Community College
September 1994 to March 1996

High school diploma in General Studies

Powell High School - Powell, TN
1982 to 1986

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: July 2022
State: TN

RN

Expires: July 2022
State: TN

Skills

- ICU Experience
- Nursing
- Critical Care Experience
- Hospice Care
- Medical Coding
- ICD-10
- Patient Care
- CPT Coding
- Medical Records
- ICD-9
- Hospital Experience
- ICD coding

- Anatomy Knowledge
- Medication Administration
- Employee Orientation
- EMR Systems
- EMR Systems
- Triage
- Medical Terminology
- Physiology Knowledge
- Customer service
- HIPAA
- Typing
- Vital Signs

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

February 2021 to February 2023

Certified Professional Coder (CPC)

February 2021 to February 2023

Certified Coding Specialist

Assessments

Electronic health records: Best practices — Highly Proficient

June 2021

Knowledge of EHR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EHR use

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.